s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Senate Estimates
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 4:27 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
SATE(d)
Cc
Subject: RE: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Au Pairs QoN.DOCX; Legal and Constitutional Affairs Legislation Committee_2018_

05_22.pdf; SQ18-000392.docx

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi oy

Yes, we may receive more when the written QoNs are submitted by the Committee to the Department. | anticipate
receiving these at the end of the week.

| have assigned both QoNs on this topic to you direclty:

QON SQ18-000392 (asked day one) Au Pairs
QON SQ18-000502 (asked day two) Tourist Compliance Cases

They are on the same topic, but asked on different days — we need a different title for the system. | have attached
the highlighted Hansard and transcript for you to review in context. | hope this makes sense.

Happy to discuss

Cheers
$22(1)(a)(ii)

UNCLASSIFIED

From: *2"@®

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 4:01 PM

To: Senate Estimates <= homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: 3@ SHED homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks 52

I’'m guessing there are further QONs coming on this matter?

s22(
1)
s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |

Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs
02 S22(1)(@)ii) | $22(1)(@)(ii)




UNCLASSIFIED

From: Senate Estimates

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 3:59 PM

To: $22(1)(a)(ii) <s22(1)(a)(ii) HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc: 3@ SHTE@ homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

No worries $22(

1)@)

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Kind Regards

$22(1)(a)(i)

Assistant Director, Parliamentary
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Coordination Division
Executive Group

Department of Home Affairs
p: 02 F2ME@M

£, S2N@
UNCLASSIFIED

homeaffairs.gov.au

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 3:53 PM

To: Senate Estimates S

homeaffairs.gov.au>
SATE :
Cc: 3@ <SHEW homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Apologies, found the QON.

Thanks

s22(
1)(@)

UNCLASSIFIED

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 3:52 PM

To: Senate Estimates <=

homeaffairs.gov.au>
SATE sarea .
Cc: 3E@ SHED homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

d by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 198

2
==




UNCLASSIFIED

Hj 2200

This is the email in PDMS in relation to QON SQ18-000392, with two copies of the transcript, but the actual QON
doesn’t appear to be in PDMS.

Can you please forward a copy of the QON or attach to PDMS if easier.

Thanks

s22(

D(a)

s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

02 $22(1)(a)(ii) | s22(1)(a)(ii)

UNCLASSIFIED

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 9:05 AM

To: Senate Estimates <**"°@ homeaffairs.gov.au>

Cc: 2O@0 < ABF.GOV.AU>; ABF Government Relations
SATE@ S4TE() SATE(d)

abf.gov.au>; < homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

This QoN can be allocated to IICPD.

s22(1)(a)
(i)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Officer to Malisa Golightly PSM
Deputy Secretary Immigration and Citizenship Services Group

Department of Home Affairs
p: (02) s22(1)(a)(ii) | M: s22(1)(a)(ii)

E: homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Peta DUNN
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 9:00 AM
. 522(1)(a)(ii) . 522(1)(a)(i)

To: Christine DACEY ;
Subject: RE: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED



| needs to come to me for coord/response. There is a minor ABF element, but the main response is ours.

Regards
Peta

Peta Dunn

First Assistant Secretary, Immigration Integrity and Community Protection Division
Chief Status Resolution Officer

Immigration and Citizenship Services Group

Department of Home Affairs

P: (02) M:

E: homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Senate Estimates
Sent: Friday, 1 June 2018 11:27 AM

To: 200 R HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc: 20RO SEBEM ABF.GOV.AU>; ABF Government Relations
SHTE@ abf.gov.au>; Senate Estimates <*°@ homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: Au Pair QoNs ownership query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

+ 522(1)(a)
Hi (i

Can you please advise if your group would be best to lead on the attached QoN regarding Au Pairs. For ease of
reference | have pulled out an abridged version of the questions within the work document and highlighted Hansard
(pg 69-78) for the Au Pair cases.

| liaised with §2®®  who advised that the ABF would not lead on this one but is happy to provide input. | would
imagine Legal may also need to be consulted.

Even though the question is long, the response could probably be the ‘Department does not discuss operationai
matters’.

If you could please let me know the most appropriate Division at your earliest convenience it would be appreciated:

Regards

s22(1)(a)(i)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director, Parliamentary
Ministerial and Parliamentary Branch | Executive Coordination Division
Executive Group

Department of Home Affairs
P: 02 s22(1)(a)(ii)

22(1, i
E: S2m@w homeaffairs.gov.au




s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 10:17 AM

To: s22(1)(a)i)

Subject: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: SQ18-000392.docx; SQ18-000502.docx

For-Official-Use-Only

. s22(1)
Hi ayi

| understand that you are able to assist with these QONs on the ‘au pair’ cases, from an ABF perspective, which have
both been allocated to me.

While SQ18-000392 has been allocated to me, following agreement by my FAS, | am unable to answer the question
being asked. | can progress the response to the QON, but | would be grateful for the ABF’s response to the question.

For SQ18-000502, there are several pages of questions relating to this matter. | have colour coded the questions in
the attached document, as they relate to various business areas and require respective responses. | have colour
coded questions that | believe are for ABF response in yellow. I'd be grateful if you could take a look at the set of
questions and let me know if any issues from your perspective.

PDMS indicates a clearance date of 14 June, so | would be grateful for cleared input by COB Tuesday, 12 June, to
give time for consolidation.

Feel free to give me a call to discuss if you’d like.

Thanks

s22(

1)(@)

s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

02 S22(1)(@)ii) | $22(1)(@)(ii)

For-Official-Use-Only

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs




s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 11:34 AM

To: s22(1)(a)i)

Subject: QON SQ18-000502 [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Attachments: SQ18-000502.docx; RE: Australian Associated Press Pty Ltd — AAT FOI Act

proceedings. Minister Win. [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive:Legal

Hi s22(1)(a)(i)

As briefly discussed, | have been allocated QON SQ18-000502 (attached), which includes a range of questions across
several business areas. | believe that several of the questions relate to Legal Division, which | have highlighted in .
in the attached document.

I've also attached a relevant email trail on the AAT matter, which should help with identifying the cases. The original
MI submissions for the two cases are MS15-016866 and MS15-027915.

| would be grateful if you could review, let me know if any issues and provide responses to those questions.
Given the timeframe for response, | would be grateful for your input by midday, 12 June.

Please feel free to give me a call to discuss if you need or require any further information.

Thanks

s22(

1))

s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

07 S22(1ai | S22

2
==

Sensitive:Legal

d by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 198




s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 4:14 PM

To: Media Operations

Subject: QON SQ18-000502 - au pairs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: SQ18-000502 - marked up.docx; MS15-016866 - Ms Marchisio.pdf; MS15-027915 -

Ms Deuwel.pdf

For-Official-Use-Only
Good afternoon Media Ops

I’'ve been allocated the attached QON, which relates to the detention at the airport and subsequent ministerial
intervention in two cases in 2015. | don’t believe any TPs were prepared at the time, but there was engagement
with Media Ops during the FOI and AAT processes for these two cases in 2017.

One of the questions (my mark up as q21) asks about the Minister being briefed and includes the Secretary’s
comments about press reports and talking points. For the purposes of preparing a response to this question, can you
please advise on whether the Minister/MO was briefed on the cases at any point. Grateful for advice by midday,
Tuesday 12 June.

I've attached the two original Ml subs from 2015 for reference. Feel free to give me a call to discuss if needed.

Thanks

s22(

1)@)

s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

02 S22(1)(@)ii) | $22(1)(@)(ii)

P
&

For-Official-Use-Only

Released by Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 198




s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 9:22 AM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
$22(1)(a)(i)
Cc:
Subject: QoN [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: 232 for edits.pdf
Importance: High

For-Official-Use-Only
Please see attached for urgent edits.
Hard copy is ready for collection.

Thanks
s22(1)
(a)(ii)

i)

Executive Assistant to Peta Dunn
First Assistant Secretary
Immigration Integrity & Community Protection Division | Chief Status Resolution Officer

Department of Home Affairs
p: 02 @M

M: s22(1)(a)(i)

Sz 1) ann)

Email: homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only



s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 12:29 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii
Cc:
Subject: QoN [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 232 final edits.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED

Please see attached, cleared with edits/comments.

Once edits have been made, please send back to me for progression to Deputy office.
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
p- 02 S2(MaXi)
M: s22(1)(a)ii)

szz(1)@n)

Email: homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED



s22(1)(a)(ii)

S22(1)(a)(ii)
From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 12:32 PM
To: $22(1)(a)(ii)
SATE(d)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Good afternoon $22(1
)@)

Further to 2™ email from this morning we have a meeting scheduled at 3.00pm this afternoon with AC Rees
for clearance of QONs — apologies for delay.

Many thanks

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

1)(i)
Port Operations Command Support

Operations Group
Australian Border Force

p: 02 SN | Email; 520@® abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Z"@®

Sent: Tuesday_, 12 June 2018 10:44 AM__

To:S22(1)(a)(ii) <822(1)(a)(ii) HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: $22(1)(a)(ii) <522(1Xa)(i) ABF.GOV.AU>, s22(1)(a)(ii) <822(1)(a)(ii) ABF.GOV_AU>

Subject: RE: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

His22(1
)@)

We now have all input except one document. Currently in conversation with RC QLD and A/DCO’s Office.

Regards

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Superintendent

Port Operations Command Support

Port Operations Command | Operations Group
Australian Border Force

P: 021522(;')(3)6) |M $22(1)(a)(ii)
E: [eKs abf.gov.au



For-Official-Use-Only

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 10:42 AM
To: ABF.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
g
Any word on the QONs?

Thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

o2 N |

For-Official-Use-Only

From:

Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 5:34 PM
To: HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: ABF.GOV.AU>;

Subject: RE: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

&

We have input from Adelaide, just waiting on RC QLD response. Will add in asap and have cleared and to yo
soon as we can Tuesday AM.

Regards

!upennlen!enl

Port Operations Command Support

Port Operations Command | Operations Group
Australian Border Force

P: 02 M:

E: abf.gov.au

>
[oo]
ny
)
(o]
=
>
[
v

Released by Department of klome Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




From:

Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 4:18 PM

To: ABF.GOV.AU>

Cc: ABF.GOV.AU>

Subject: FW: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi Gy’

Unfortunately, the timeframe for drafting and clearance has been brought forward by our Deputy Secretary. Our
FAS has asked for finalised drafts by first thing Tuesday morning.

Apologies, but in order for us to finalise the QONS, and given the public holiday on Monday, is it possible to get the
ABF’s input for the relevant questions by COB tomorrow, Friday?

Feel free to call to discuss if you'd like.

Thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs
oo RN

For-Official-Use-Only

For-Official-Use-Only




2861 1oV uonewIoju] jo wopaai4 sy} Japun
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

SATE()
From:
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 4:20 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
SATE(d)
Cc:
Subject: QONSs 392 and 502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: SQ18-000392.docx; SQ18-000502 - ABF Response.docx

For-Official-Use-Only

Good afternoon $22(1
)(@)
Attached please find (finally) cleared ABF input into QONs 392 and 502.
We have given AC Zakharoff copies of our input and if she has any changes to the QONs Z2"@® will be in
contact.
Many thanks
s22(1)
(a)(i)
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Port Operations Command Support
Operations Group
Australian Border Force

p: 02 2@ T | E ) 200D abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only



- @

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 4:33 PM

To:

Subject: RE: QONs 392 and 502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: SQ18-000392.docx

For-Official-Use-Only

g

Thank you for sending this through. Just looking at the attached response, the information doesn’t appear to be
correct. Both cases were cancelled at the border and subsequently granted 600 visas by the Minister, but the
response indicates the Adelaide case was cancelled and removed.

Should the wording remain or was that known in the clearance process?

Thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

o2 [ENSEIN | EOSRNN

For-Official-Use-Only




2861 1oV uonewIoju] jo wopaai4 sy} Japun
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- @

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 5:21 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: QONs 392 and 502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

g

Thanks for pointing this out. The information in the original response was drawn from the initial submission
prepared for the Minister. We have now reviewed the supporting attachments and note the grant of the 600 visa
for the passenger in Adelaide. A redraft has now been prepared. Please note we have also made a minor change to
the response to Q27 in SQ18-000502. | have just spoken to_ from Kaylene’s office and he has
indicated she would like to make some changes to both documents so have sent him through soft copies. We will
show Claire our revisions and Kaylene will review as well. | understand that- will be ringing you shortly to
discuss and advise how he will get the ABF responses back to you.

Apologies for the confusion.

Many thanks

Port Operations Command
Operations Group
Australian Border Force

Telephone: (02) -
Email: _abf.gov.au

o
9N o
=
£ G




opaa.i4 3y} Japun
edaq Aq pases|ay




s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(i)
From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 10:09 AM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
SATE(d)
Cc:
Subject: FW: SQ18-000392 Draft response [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: SQ18-000502 - ABF Response.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

HiS22(1
)@)

Please find Kaylene’s comments in attached.
Is it possible for Deputy Commissioner Operations to get a copy of cleared version before it goes to MO?

Kind regards

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Officer to Kaylene Zakharoff:
Assistant Commissioner Border Patrol and Coordination Command
Operations Group

Australian Border Force
p- 02 s2201)a)i) M- S22(1)a)i)

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Kaylene ZAKHAROFF

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 9:52 AM

To: 2@ S ABF.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: SQ18-000392 Draft response [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Kaylene Zakharoff
Assistant Commissioner

Border Patrol and Coordination Command
P- 02 S2(1)a)i) | M: 522142

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Z"@®

Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 5:29 PM

To: Kaylene ZAKHAROFF <#@® ABF.GOV.AU>

ce: S ABF.GOV.AU>; Z2e® Lo ABF.GOV.AU>

Subject: FW: SQ18-000392 Draft response [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED



Good evening AC,

Thank you for reviewing these documents. As you will see there are highlighted responses in the documents, this is
what was prepared by POC in consultation with the regions. The remaining text was provided by Status Resolution
Branch. We have spoken to s22(1)(a)(i) and he is aware you are reviewing and happy to receive your changes in
the morning.

Kind regards

s22(1)(a)(i)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Port Operations Command
Operations Group
Australian Border Force
Telephone: (02) Z20@®

s22(1)(a) i)

Email: abf.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs




s22(1)(a)(ii)

SATE()
From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 11:14 AM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
SATE(d)
Cc:
Subject: SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: SQ18-000502 - ABF Response to 502 Final.docx

For-Official-Use-Only

Good morning $22(1
)(@)

Updated QON 502 with AC Zakharoff’s changes.

s22(1)(a)(i)

Can you please forward a final cleared copy to in DC Murray’s Office prior to sending to MO.

Many many thanks!!

s22(1)
(a)i)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Port Operations Command Support
Operations Group
Australian Border Force

p: 02 S2N@® | Email: L abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only



- _

From:

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 11:41 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi

| SM with- No changes to 302.

Port Operations Command Support

Operations Group
Australian Border Force

P: 02- | Email: _abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From:

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 11:36 AM
To:_ _abf.gov.au>

Subject: RE: SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Thanks- Is there a revised response to SQ18-000302?

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs
oo ER |

For-Official-Use-Only

y Department of Home Affairs
reedom of Information Act 1982
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- @

From:

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 12:10 PM

To:

Subject: FW: SQ18-000392 Draft response [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: SQ18-000392 Draft response.docx; SQ18-000502 - ABF Response.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

As discussed.

ecwe cer to Kaylene Zakharoff:

Assistant Commissioner Border Patrol and Coordination Command
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

P: 02_ M:

UNCLASSIFIED




- @

From:

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 2:24 PM

To:

Subject: RE: SQ18-000392 Draft response [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 232 urgent edits.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED

e
As discussed briefly, attached are amendments to the QON from Peta.

| will make the changes, but let me know if any issues from ABF perspective.

Thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

c- | I

UNCLASSIFIED
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Friday, 15 June 2018 3:32 PM )

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) $22(1)(a)(ii) $22(1)(@)(ii)

Cc: Sally PFEIFFER

Subject: FW: QONs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: SQ18-000502 - response document v7.docx; Documents-released.pdf

For-Official-Use-Only
Good afternoon all

Apologies for the scatter gun approach, but not sure who can assist with advice from an Executive Division
perspective, as per Peta’s email below.

Attached is the response to the QON SQ18-000502, which relates to two cases from 2015. | would be grateful for
advice on whether any issues or considerations in disclosing the level of information in the QON relating to the

individuals. | have also attached the redacted submissions for the individuals that were previously disclosed under
FOI.

Grateful for your advice as soon as possible.

Many thanks

s22(

1)

s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

02 $22(1)(@)(ii) | $22(1)(@)(ii)

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Peta DUNN
Sent: Friday, 15 June 2018 3:21 PM

To: Sally PFEIFFER <@ HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
<822(1)(a)(ii) HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc: 2@ S2MNam HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Subject: QONs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

s22(1) 22(1
. and S22(
@n A a)

Have just got both QONSs about au pairs back from Malisa.

She wants to know why we are discussing individual circs n these cases, when we generally say we won't
discuss individual cases. Can one of you discuss with Exec div and run our approach / response to daté’ past
them. Can you also check and see what level of detail has been released in the FOI. We need to makestsute
that we are answering the questions to the extent that we are obliged to and also protecting the individual's
privacy in a way that is consistent with the AAT confirmation of the FOI decision.



Can you also make sure that both us and ABF are listed as contact and for clearance of both QONs, and that
they are aware of this.

PETA

Sent by Email+
For Official Use Only



s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
From:
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 9:08 AM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
$22(1)(a)(i) SA4TE(d)
Cc:
Subject: QoNs for urgent edits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 254 for edits.pdf; 232 for edits.pdf
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Good morning

Please see attached two QoNs for urgent edits.
Please resubmit once edits have been made.
Hard copies ready for collection.

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
p: 02 M@
] 2@

S22 1)(@nn)

Email: homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED



s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Sally PFEIFFER

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 10:01 AM

To: Kylie SCHOLTEN =

Cc: Peta DUNN; S22(1)(@)(i0)

Subject: FW: QONs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: SQ18-000502 - response document v7.docx; Documents-released.pdf
Importance: High

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi Kylie

Not sure if this has bubbled up to you but we are seeking some advice on treatment of the Au Pair QoNs and
specifically the level of information being providing in relation to the circumstances of each case and any privacy
issues.

I know you are flat out but would appreciate any assistance — don’t want to be late!

Thanks
Sally

Sally Pfeiffer

Al/g Assistant Secretary

Status Resolution Branch
Community Protection Division

Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

P: (02) S22 | M- S22

E; am homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 15 June 2018 3:33 PM

To: @O L220Na HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; ZM@®
S HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; S0 S HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Cc: Sally PFEIFFER <22V@® HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

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

Attached is the response to the QON SQ18-000502, which relates to two cases from 2015. | would be gratefulfor
advice on whether any issues or considerations in disclosing the level of information in the QON relating to th&

individuals. | have also attached the redacted submissions for the individuals that were previously disclosed|u#ter
FOI.



Grateful for your advice as soon as possible.

Many thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

oz N |

For-Official-Use-Only

Released by Department of
under the Freedom of Infor




- @

From: Senate Estimates

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 10:22 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: QONs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: SQ18-000502 - response document v7.docx

For-Official-Use-Only

Good Morningﬂ

| have made some suggested changes within the attached document to shorten our response.

May | suggest you touch base with the FOI and Legal sections just to ensure we are answering appropriately.
Happy to discuss.

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

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 11:42 AM

Tox s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Sally PFEIFFER; = 0"

Subject: RE: QONs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Thanks $22(

@)
Please urgently discuss with FOIl and Legal and then get back to me. | am not sure that an Assistant Director level
editing advice is what I'm after here. | want to know what our obligations are. These would not normally be
operational matters that are excluded from discussion — but they might be subject to privileged communication
between the Department and the Minister.

| also want advice about what we already know from the FOI request — it seems a bit pointless to say we won’t
discuss (with an elected Senator) when we have already released some of this information to the media under FOI.

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
p: (02)822(1)(3)00 M:Sﬂﬂ)(ﬂ)(l)

£ S2(1Xaxw homeaffairs.gov.au
For-Official-Use-Only o
.~ QO
Lo
: (-
From: S22(1)(a)(ii) < fi’:
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 11:07 AM Q
To: Peta DUNN <20 HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> =K
Cc: Sally PFEIFFER <4 HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; ZW@® i @
SH@0 HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> = £
Subject: FW: QONs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] _,;_ ‘:E_F
‘\j: —_—
=
For-Official-Use-Only i £
33
Peta L0
o o
[

4

\f

Attached is the response and suggested changes to the QON from the Executive Division, following concerns
by Malisa.

dd

e
under the &

(
-\

e

Would you like us to incorporate these changes or discuss further? @

Regards




| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

o2l I

For-Official-Use-Only
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From:
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 12:01 PM
To: FOI; immi.qov.au

Cc: Sally PFEIFFER;
Subject: FW: QONs [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]
Attachments: SQ18-000502.docx; Documents-released.pdf; SQ18-000502 - response document

v7.docx; SQ18-000392.docx

Sensitive:Legal
Good afternoon FOI and-

As per the email trail below, | would be grateful for urgent advice on the proposed response to the attached QONs,
from an FOI and legal perspective.

| have also attached the redacted versions of the submissions disclosed under FOI, in relation to the two cases in
question, and suggested changes by the Executive Division.

Please feel free to contact me if any questions or clarification required.

Thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

o2 SRS | ERRIN

Sensitive:Legal

&
9N o
s
‘Q,-u
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From:

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 12:29 PM

To:

Subject: FW: QoNs for urgent edits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 254 for edits.pdf; SQ18-000392.docx
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

We've been asked for confirmation of ABF clearance of the attached QON, amended in response to Malisa’s
changes.

Grateful for confirmation of clearance from ABF perspective.

Thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

oz R |

UNCLASSIFIED




2861 1oV uonewIoju] jo wopaai4 sy} Japun
slie)y awoH Jo juawpedsq Aq peses|ay




s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
From:
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1:08 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: SQ18-000392 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: 254 Cleared with Changes.pdf

For-Official-Use-Only

Kind Regards,

$22(1)(a)(i)

Executive Assistant to Sally Pfeiffer

a/g Assistant Secretary, Status Resolution

Immigration Integrity and Community Protection Division

Department of Home Affairs
p: (02)522(1)(3)(i) I M:SZ2(1)(3)Gi)

S22(1): -
E: homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only



s22(1)(a)(ii)

SATE(d)
From:
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1:29 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
SATE(d)
Cc:
Subject: RE: QoNs for urgent edits - [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Good afternoon $22(1
)@)
The changes made to QON 392 by FAS Peta Dunn — are agreed by POC.

Many thanks

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s22(1)(@)(ii)
Port Operations Command Support

Operations Group

Australian Border Force
s22(1)(a)ii)

p: 02 @O | Email: abf.gov.au
UNCLASSIFIED
From: $22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Mor_1day, 18 June 2018 1:12 PM ) )
To: L ABF.GOV.AU>; Z"@® S ABF.GOV.AU>;
S4TE(d) S4TE(d)
< abf.gov.au>

Subject: RE: QoNs for urgent edits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi $22(1)(a)(ii)

The change was made by Peta, as per the attached.

Peta is after joint ABF clearance, so let me know whether the preference is to remove the wording and we cafi‘take
it out.

Thanks

s22(
1)(a)
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
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1:31 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) S22(1)(@)i)
SATE(d)
Cc:
Subject: RE: QONs 502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good afternoon $22(1
POC have no issdg)to the proposed changes made by the Executive Division on QON 502.

Many thanks

$22(1)
(a)(i)

(i)
Port Operations Command Support

Operations Group
Australian Border Force

p: 02 S2N@® | Email; 220@® abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: S22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 10:30 AM ) )

To: S21aXD S2(1ai ABF.GOV.AU>; 1@ SR ABF.GOV.AU>
Cc: 5@ E abf.gov.au>

Subject: FW: QONs [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi $22(1)(a)(ii)

The Executive Division has responded with some proposed changes.
Can you please review and let me know, from an ABF perspective, whether any issues with the proposed chaiiges:

Thanks

s22(
(@)
s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |

Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs
02 S22(1)(@)(ii) | $22(1)(a)(ii)




For-Official-Use-Only
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From:

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 12:41 PM

To: @O SO@O - HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: QONs [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive:Legal

| will call you to discuss.

=
=
g 5
8%
O
> A
ol N
T O
D C
m-l—'
| -
D @
- O
L c
[r =




Thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

02 ORI | EOeRT

Sensitive:Legal







For-Official-Use-Only
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- _

From: FOI
Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 4:35 PM
To: immi.qov.au

Ce: Sally PFEIFFER; il

Subject: RE: QONs [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive:Legal

Good afternoon Z¥@®

Thank you for your email below. has asked me to look at the documents attached to your email,
and consider whether any additional personal information, beyond that which was released under the FOI
Act, would be disclosed in the responses to the two QoN'’s.

e SQ18-000502 - there is no additional personal information being provided as part of the response to
the QoNs..

e SQ18-000392 — | note that the response to the QoN includes the date entry was refused and the
International airports at which entry was refused. The documents released under FOI do not
identify the exact date of detention or the airports at which the individuals were refused entry. We
note however that the documents released under the FOI request confirmed Ministerial Intervention
on 17 June 2015 and 1 November 2015 respectively.

| trust that this assists, however if you require further clarification or have further queries, please do not

hesitate to contact us at foi@homeaffairs.gov.au.

With kind regards
!!!ng !sgsiant Director, Freedom of Information Section

FOlI, Privacy and Records Management Branch
Productivity and Compliance Division | Corporate and Enabling Group
Department of Home Affairs

E: foi@homeaffairs.gov.au

Sensitive:Legal

Affairs
Act 1982
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Peta DUNN

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 6:11 PM

To: Sally PFEIFFER; =2 @® e
Ce s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: QONs [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]
Attachments: SQ18-000502.docx

Sensitive:Legal
Thanks Sally

| have discussed the QON with Kylie and tweaked the attached slightly. | think it’s just presentational changes, but
can you and s22( please check to ensure that you are happy with each answer (discuss if you have any concerns)
and then putuﬁﬂleared au pair QONs back to me together for clearance and on-forwarding. Can you also please
include a copy of the redacted FOI in the QONs folder, so that Malisa can assure herself about what has been
released previously.

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

p: (02)522(1)(=)ﬁi) M:522(1)(3)(ID

£ ; S2(1)axi) homeaffairs.gov.au

Sensitive:Legal

From: Sally PFEIFFER
Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 5:57 PM

To: Peta DUNN <2"@® HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; Z2W@M
S HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; #€@

S47E(d) .
< homeaffairs.gov.au>

Subject: FW: QONs [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive:Legal

The doc released pdf

Sally Pfeiffer

Al/g Assistant Secretary

Status Resolution Branch
Community Protection Division

Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

P: (02) s22(1)(@)(ii) | M: S22(1@)H

E; s22(1a)i) homeaffairs.gov.au




s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 2:31 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) $22(1)(@)(ii)

Subject: RE: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: SQ18-000502.docx; SQ18-000392.docx

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi522(1)(3)(li)
The Minister’s office has returned the au pair draft QON responses with changes, as per the attached.

I’d be very grateful if you could urgently review and let me know if any issues from an ABF perspective by 4pm.
Apologies, but these have just been returned to me, but are apparently required back at the MO by COB today.

Thanks

s22(

D)

s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

07 S | 2D

For-Official-Use-Only

From: S2"@®
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 3:15 PM
To: < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Thank you noted.

s22(1)
(3)(i)2

S22(1)(a)(ii)
Port Operations Command Support

Operations Group

Australian Border Force )
p: 02 S2N@® | Email; 220@® abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only



From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 2:57 PM
To:

ABF.GOV.AU>
HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: Sally PFEIFFER
Subject: RE: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
g
As discussed, attached is the current draft response for this QON.

Please note, that this has not been cleared by our FAS (although incorporated requested amendments) and there is
likely to be further consultation with the MO and others before finalisation.

Thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

oo |

For-Official-Use-Only




For-Official-Use-Only







For-Official-Use-Only
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For-Official-Use-Only




s22(1)(a)(ii)

S22(1)(a)(ii)
From:
Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 4:42 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) $22(1)(@)i
SATE(d)
Cc:
Subject: RE: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
His22(1
)@)
A/AC Rees has cleared all changes except for proposed changes to responses 11 and 27 within EQON 502. She has

asked for legal advice on 27 (which we have now requested) and has requested both be cleared by
A/DCO. Unfortunately, this will not occur until Monday.

Also — change to 392 is agreed.
Happy to discuss.
Regards

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Superintendent

Port Operations Command Support

Port Operations Command | Operations Group
Australian Border Force

=3 02152ﬂ—1)(3)@ IM $22(1)(a)(ii)
E: abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 6 July 2018 3:54 PM

To: @0 SR ABF.GOV.AU>; Z0@® S2OE0 ABF.GOV.AU
Subject: RE: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Thanks ?3,%.‘.}’ ack.

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

To: HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; SEM@®
ABF.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Au pair QONs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

o

I've just discussed with MO. With this additional context, we’ll now run past the A/C. Standby

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
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

SATE(d)
Monday, 9 July 2018 4:14 PM
SATE(d)

QoN SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good afternoon $22(1

@)

A/g DCO Huey is comfortable with the suggested changes to Question 27.

Question 27

Senator WATT: Finally, were either of the individuals in these cases previously counselled for breaching work
restrictions, and, if so, on how many occasions?

Mr Pezzullo: Again, I'll look at the facts of the matter, insofar as they're known to the department, and I'll take
that question on notice

Our answer:

One of the individuals had previously been warned on one occasion.

MO answer:

Neither of the individuals had previously been counselled for breaching work restrictions.

Proposed answer:
Neither of the individuals had previously been counselled for breaching work restrictions.

We are still waiting on clearance for question 11.

Many thanks

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Port Operations Command Support

Operations Group

Australian Border Force

p: 02 2D

$22(1)(a)ii)

| Email: abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only



s22(1)(a)(ii)

SATE(d)
From:

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 9:55 AM

To: I

Cc:

Subject: RE: QoN SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Apologies — yes we are happy to go with the MO’s response.

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s22(1)(@)(ii)
Port Operations Command Support

Operations Group
Australian Border Force

p: 02 2O | Email; 20@® abf.gov.au
For-Official-Use-Only

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 9:53 AM

To: =@ S abf.gov.au>

Subject: RE: QoN SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Great, thanks (sf,z(,(,;) So just to confirm, the MO’s proposed changes are all cleared from POCS’ perspective?

Thanks

s22(

1))

s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

02 S22(1)(@)(ii) | $22(1)(a)(ii)

For-Official-Use-Only

From:*"@

Sent: Tuesda\_/! 10 July 2018 9:51 AM ~
To:$22(1)(a)(ii) <s22(1)(a)(ii) HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>




o) ST bt o 0>
Subject: RE: QoN SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

@ to go on QoN!!!l Question 11.

Port Operations Command Support

Operations Group

Australian Border Force
P: 02- | Email:_abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 9:42 AM

To: abf.gov.au>
Cc: ABF.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: QoN SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Thanks- Will wait to hear on 11. Any idea of timeframe?

. —ignore my email of a couple of minutes ago.

Thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

02 fFEOMOT | e

For-Official-Use-Only

y Department of Home Affairs
reedom of Information Act 1982
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 10:43 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: QoN SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: SQ18-000502 - MO changes - 060718.docx

For-Official-Use-Only

We've just been discussing the MO’s amendments to the QON responses with Peta Dunn and she has asked for ABF
confirmation of a couple of things relating to the amended responses.

For the responses to questions 7 and 23, we would be very grateful for confirmation of whether the ABF had
provided verbal advice on the cases to the Minister or his office prior to the MO request for a Ml submission? In
addition, Peta would greatly appreciate a copy of the legal advice provided in relation to the response for question
27. | understood that legal advice had been sought on Friday for that response.

Please feel free to give me a call to discuss if you'd like.

Thanks

| Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

02 SRS | EOR0NN

For-Official-Use-Only







For-Official-Use-Only




For-Official-Use-Only
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Sally PFEIFFER
Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 9:25 AM
To: Peta DUNN )
SATE(d) s22(1)(a)i)
Cc:
Subject: FW: Au pair QON - SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: SQ18-000502 - MO changes - comments - 100718.docx
Categories: Print

For-Official-Use-Only

Sally Pfeiffer

Alg Assistant Secretary

Status Resolution Branch
Community Protection Division

Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

P: (02) $22(1)(a)(ii) | M: SZ2M0@)i)

E:; S2(1Xaxw homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Sally PFEIFFER

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 4:29 PM
To: 5@

Cc: S&40axm . szz(1)(a)(i) -822(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: FW: Au pair QON - SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

. 822(1)
Hi @y

(saz)z(»s) just dropped off a hard-copy but in case you want the soft copy to provide to other meeting participantsi

Thanks
Sally

Sally Pfeiffer

Al/g Assistant Secretary

Status Resolution Branch
Community Protection Division

Visa and Citizenship Services Group
Department of Home Affairs

P: (02)522(1)(3)(ii) I M:522(1)(a)(ii)

E; s22(1a)i) homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only



From:

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 10:56 AM

To: Sally PFEIFFER < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: Au pair QON - SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
QON with comments included. I'll print off a hard copy.

I’'ve also emailed the ABF to request confirmation of whether they had provided verbal advice to the MO prior to the
request for Ml subs and for a copy of the legal advice re g27..

For-Official-Use-Only



- @

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 9:43 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: QoN SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Good morningF

As requested please see responses to question 7 and 23:

Question 7: - Adelaide response:

| can only provide a response on behalf of ABF officers who were based at Adelaide Airport at that time. To the best

of the officers’ recollection and records they did not provide any verbal advice to the Minister or his office in relation
to Ms Deuwel’s case.

QLD response to be provided.

Happy to discuss further if required.

Many thanks

Port Operations Command Support
Operations Group
Australian Border Force

P: 02- | Email: _abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

rtment of Home Affairs
of Information Act 1982
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

SATE()

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 5:08 PM

To: I

Cc:

Subject: RE: QoN SQ18-000502 - au pair [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal
Good afternoon $22(1
)@)

Please see response to question 7 from our Brisbane Office:

e Our officers were contacted verbally by the DLO at the time (sorry cannot locate the name) regarding the au
pair however they did not provide any verbal advice direct to the Minister or the minister’s office.

Many thanks and apologies for the late response.

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Port Operations Command Support
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

p: 02 2O | Email: o) abf.gov.au

Sensitive:Personal



s22(1)(a)(ii)

S4TE(d)

From:

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 10:48 AM

To: I

Cc:

Subject: RE: RFI 21252 - QON SQ18-000502 - changes to statistics provided
[DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive

Good morning $22(1
)(@)

Please see update below:
In 2017-18, there were 1,208 instances of refused immigration clearance for subclass 600 visa holders.

Many thanks

s22(1)
(a)ii)

s22(1)(a)(i)
Port Operations Command Support
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

p: 02 S2N@® | Email: oL abf.gov.au

Sensitive

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 9:21 AM

To:*¥@ e abf.gov.au>; @ S homeaffairs/gov.au>;
R < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 4V (DSS) Seamnanm dss.gov.au>
Cc: <Ol HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: RFI 21252 - QON SQ18-000502 - changes to statistics provided [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive

Thanks all, appreciate it.

s22(
1)
s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |

Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs
02 $22(1)(@)ii) | $22(1)(@)ii)




Sensitive

From: 3@

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 9:12 AM

To: @ SHTE@ homeaffairs.gov.au>; Z20@®

<SRt HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; 4@ (DSS) L@ ' dss.gov.au>
Cc; S20@M ) HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; $22(1)(a)(i1)

<822(1)(a)(n) HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; #75@ SATE@ abf.gov.au>

Subject: RE: RF1 21252 - QON SQ18-000502 - changes to statistics provided [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive
Thanks $22(1)(a)(ii)

s22( v,
1)(a)

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

522(1)(a)(ii)
Port Operations Command Support

Operations Group

Australian Border Force
$22(1)(a)(ii)

p: 02 0@ | Email: abf.gov.au

Sensitive

From: 5@

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 9:06 AM ) ) )
To: S47E(d) <547E(d) a bf ov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) <522(1)(1-1)(") HOMEAEEAIRS.GOV.AU > s22(1)(a)(ii)
(DSS) <A@ dss.gov.au>

Cc: W@ <A HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: RF1 21252 - QON SQ18-000502 - changes to statistics provided [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive

Hi ?ii2)2(1)(a)

The request has been allocated to the relevant data officer and you will be provided with a response shortly.
Given the short notice, we won’t meet the 10am deadline, however will send an update at some stage today.

Let me know if there are any concerns.

Regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Statistics and Information Governance Branch

Data Division
Department of Home Affairs
E; S47E@ homeaffairs.gov.au




Sensitive

From: %@

Sent: Friday, 13 July 2018 7:45 AM

To:20@O  520E0 HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; #75€@

SHED homeaffairs.gov.au>; Z2A@® (DSS) <MW dss.gov.au>
Cc: 359 SHED abf.gov.au>

Subject: RFI 21252 - QON SQ18-000502 - changes to statistics provided [DLM=Sensitive]
Importance: High

Sensitive

Good morning team

We have been asked by Peta Dunn and Malisa Golightly for further changes to the QON 502 responses. One of the
changes they have asked for is the response to Question 5, which was:

5. Since 1 January 2015, there have been 2,158 instances of refused immigration clearance for
subclass 600 visa holders. Once refused or cancelled, individuals are generally removed.

They have asked to change the reporting period to the last FY, with the relevant number of refused or cancelled
subclass 600 visa holders in immigration clearance.

We would be grateful for an update by 10.00am today as we are being pressured to complete this QON. Apologies
for the short timeframe.

Happy to discuss further if required.

Many thanks

s22(1)
(a)(ii)
s22(1)(@)ii)

Port Operations Command Support
Operations Group

Australian Border Force

P: 02 522(1)(a)(ii) | Email: 522(1)(a)(ii)

abf.gov.au

Sensitive

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.



s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(i)

From:

Sent: Monday, 16 July 2018 5:47 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(i) SATE()

Cc: Sally PFEIFFER;

Subject: Amended QoNs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000 502 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 311 FAS cleared with minor edit.pdf

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

Please see attached Amended QoNs - SQ18-000392 and SQ18-000 502 cleared with one change on Q9.

Please send updated version back to CPD mailbox for progression to Deputy Office.
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
V] S22

sz2(1)@)n)

Email: homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED



s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)
From:
Sent: Thursday, 19 July 2018 2:26 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) Sally PFEIFFER
Ce: $22(1)(a)(i) SATE()
Subject: Amended QoNs [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: 311 Dep Sec edits.pdf
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
Please see attached amended QoNs with comments from Deputy on coversheet.
Hard copy is ready for collection.

Thanks
s22(1)
(a)(ii)

)i

Executive Assistant to Peta Dunn
First Assistant Secretary
Immigration Integrity & Community Protection Division | Chief Status Resolution Officer

Department of Home Affairs
p: 02 @M

M: s22(1)(a)(i)

S22 1 (@nn)

Email: homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED



s22(1)(a)(ii)

$22(1)(a)(i)
From:
Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 5:19 PM
To: Peta DUNN
Subject: Re: Au pair QON [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Categories: Print

For Official Use Only

Hi Peta

I am stuck in planes and meetings. I will take a look over the weekend and revert after what I hope is a good
weekend for you!

Cheers
$22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent by Email+
For Official Use Only
From: "Peta DUNN" <2@® HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Date: Friday, 20 July 2018 at 11:30:12
To: "SZ"@® Pl HOMEAFFAIRS. GOV . AU>

Subject: FW: Au pair QON [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

s22(1)
(a)(i)

Attached is the response the QONs from Budget Estimates in relation to the Minister’s decisions in relation to the
two ‘au pairs’. | have attached our original responses, with 2D suggested changes and also the final
draft - which is with me for urgent cIearance.(s:;‘(’g) asked that | talk to you, if we made any changes. There gre-=
couple of points where we have amended and | wanted to provide you informally and to discuss before we put
through the usual processes.

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
- (02) SZ2AMEXD) /. S22(TXa))

. S22(1)aXi) homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 10:23 AM
To: Peta DUNN

Cc: Sally PFEIFFER ;
Subject: Au pair QON [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

SATE(d)



For-Official-Use-Only

Peta

Attached are the version of the QON SQ18-000502 with the amendments made by the Minister’s office and the final
version currently with you.

Let me know if you need anything further.

s22(

D(a)

s22(1)(a)(ii) | Director | Complex Case Resolution Section |
Status Resolution Branch | Department of Home Affairs

02 s22(1)(a)(ii) | $22(1)(a)(ii)

For-Official-Use-Only

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs




s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Sally PFEIFFER

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 2:13 PM

To: Peta DUNN

Subject: FW: SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: SQ18-000502.docx

Categories: Print

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi Peta
Electronic copy of the QoN attached.

Thanks
Sally

Sally Pfeiffer

Alg Assistant Secretary

Status Resolution Branch
Community Protection Division

Visa and Citizenship Services Group

Department of Home Affairs
P (02)522(1)(3)(“) I M. s22(1)(a)ii)

E; e homeaffairs.qov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Z"@®

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 2:12 PM
To: Sally PFEIFFER
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
P: (02)522(1)(3)(i) | M:522(1)(3)(li)

E: homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only



From: Peta DUNN

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 2:26 PM

To: Pip DE VEAU ; Cheryl-anne MOY

Subject: Urgent: SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Pip and CA

Attached is the final draft of the Au Pair QON (SQ18-000502) response from Budget Estimates. Could you ple¢
review, to ensure that the responses accurately reflect your input. | am chasing your urgent advice, as these

already overdue and the Secretary wants them submitted asap.

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

. (o) S,
E: homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

Released by Department of Home A
under the Freedom of Information A




- _

From: Cheryl-anne MOY
Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 10:32 AM
To: Peta DUNN; Pip DE VEAU
Subject: Re: Urgent: SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Categories: Print
For Official Use Only
In Perth, if Pip has cleared I am good also, ca
Sent by Email+
For Official Use Only
From: "Peta DUNN" HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Date: Thursday, 26 July 2018 at 14:02:03
To: "Pip DE VEAU" HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU=>, "Cheryl-anne MOY" <CHERYL-

ANNE.MOY @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Subject: RE: Urgent: SQ18-000502 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Thanks Pip

Much appreciated

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

p (o) S . A
E: homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

Home Affairs
ation Act 1982
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Peta DUNN

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 4:09 PM

To: Malisa GOLIGHTLY =

Cc: Cheryl-anne MOY; Pip DE VEAU; Kylie SCHOLTEN; Sally PFEIFFER; s22(1)(a)(i)
I

Subject: SQ18-000502 - Au Pair QON [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: SQ18-000502 - Final.docx

Sensitive

Malisa

Attached are the final au pair QONs responses, which have incorporated your final edits. | have also run this past CA
and Pip, who have cleared responses to Qs 19 and 20.

| also finally caught(sf)za(i;’ this morning and ran him through the few changes we have made to a number of
questions, since the previous version, and he was broadly comfortable — noting that he has still not read and will
review again.

Are you happy for us to finalise and send to Kylie, noting that the Secretary wants to have them finalised before
Estimates spillover next week?

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

- (02) S /. S22(1)a)i)

; S201NaXE) homeaffairs.gov.au

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

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 2:20 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(i) '

Subject: FW: Au pair QON [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: SQ18-000502 - MO changes - 060718.docx; SQ18-000502 - Final.docx
Categories: [neED

For-Official-Use-Only

s22(1)
(a)(i)

| understand that you wanted to discuss this QON. Happy to discuss ASAP, as the Secretary wishes to table all QONs
tomorrow. | have attached the previous version, with marked MO changes, and also the cleared final.

| tried calling but have not been able to catch you. Please feel free to call me back when you are free. |lamin a
meeting from 3:00-4:00, but am otherwise available this afternoon.

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

£ ; S2(1)aXm homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

"
-
e

tion Act 198

hforma

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of |




s22(1)(a)(ii)

S4TE(d)
From:

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 4:32 PM

To: Peta DUNN

Subject: QoN - SQ18-000502 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: SQ18-000502.docx

Categories: Birthday, Print

UNCLASSIFIED

Version uploaded by MO at 8.53am on 01/08/2018

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Executive Support to First Assistant Secretary Peta Dunn
Chief Status Resolution Officer

Immigration Integrity and Community Protection Division
Immigration and Citizenship Services Group

Department of Home Affairs
(02) $22(1)(a)i) | $22(1)(a)(i)

s22(1)(a)m)
SATE(d)

homeaffairs.gov.au
homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED



s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Peta DUNN

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 5:03 PM

To: DLO

Cc Kylie SCHOLTEN

Subject: RE: QoN - BE18/100 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: BE18_100.docx

Categories: Birthday, Print

For—Ofﬁgzi2a1I-Use-OnIy
Thanks & @

| have amended and attached the latest version. Most of his changes were minor and have been accepted.
However a couple of issues remain.

Will discuss these with i@ before loading into PDMS.
Regards
Peta

Peta Dunn
First Assistant Secretary, Immigration Integrity and Community Protection Division Chief Status Resolution

Officer Immigration and Citizenship Services Group Department of Home Affairs
P: 02) $22(1)(@)(ii) M: s22(1)@)ii)

E: B homeaffairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: DLO
Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 4:16 PM
To: Peta DUNN <Z7@® HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>

Cc: DLO <dlo@homeaffairs.gov.au>
Subject: QoN - BE18/100 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi Peta,

220@ has asked me to pass this on to you.

This is the pen marked up copy of what was tracked into PDMS.

Kind regards,

s22(1)a)
(ii)

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Peter Dutton MP

Minister for Home Affairs

Minister for Immigration and Border Protection Suite MG.46, Parliament House, Canberra



286 10V UoneuwIou] Jo Wopaai4 3y} Japun
slleyy awoH Jo juswyedsq Aq pasesjay

omeartairs.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

P: 02
Email




s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Peta DUNN

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 5:05 PM
To: $22(1)(a)(ii) [

Subject: BE18/100 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: BE18_100.docx

Categories: [neED

UNCLASSIFIED

Latest attached

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
p: (02)522(1)(3)ﬁi) M - S22(1)@)G)

£ ; S2(1)axi) homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED



s22(1)(a)(ii)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Wednesday, 1 August 2018 5:17 PM
s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

QoN SQ18-000502 - au pair [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

His22(1
)@)

As discussed this afternoon, in response to your question around “did the ABF provide any advice to the Minister’s
Office on this matter”, | can only offer the following dot points in response to the two matters:
e Adelaide Airport: To the best of the officers’ recollection and records they did not provide any verbal advice
to the Minister or his office in relation to Ms Deuwel’s case.
e Brisbane Airport: Officers were contacted verbally by the DLO at the time. They did not provide any verbal
advice direct to the Minister or the minister’s office.

No other record of advice has been located.

Regards

$22(1)(a)(ii)

Superintendent

Port Operations Command Support
Port Operations Command | Operations Group
Australian Border Force

P: 02 $22(1)(@aii)

E: s22(1)(a)(ii)

| M . S22(1)(a)(ii)

abf.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only



s22(1)(a)(ii)

From: Peta DUNN

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 5:34 PM

To: s22(1)@)(i) '

Cc: MalisgnGpL!GHTLY; Pip DE VEAU; Cheryl-anne MOY; Kylie SCHOLTEN; Claire REES;
DLO; @™ Steve MCGLYNN

Subject: QON - BE 18/100 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: BE18_100.docx

Categories: [

UNCLASSIFIED

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

As discussed, attached is latest version of this QON response.

As per our discussion, | have made some further amendments - noting that Legal need to clear the slightly amended
wording of 19 and 20, as marked.

Given tightness of timeframes, we will load this version into PDMS now — but please contact me if you need to
discuss further.

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
p: (02)822(1)(3)60 M:522(1X3)(ID

£ ; S2(1)axm homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED



- @

From: Peta DUNN

Sent: Wednesday, 1 Auqust 2018 5:44 PM

To: Sally PFEIFFER
Subject: FW: QON - BE 18/100 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: BE18_100.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

FYI

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

p (o2 EANAI v By
E: homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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- @

From: Peta DUNN

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 5:46 PM

To: Pip DE VEAU; s2(N@@M — steve MCGLYNN
Cc: Kylie SCHOLTEN

Subject: RE: URGENT: QON SQ18-000502 [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

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

e:(o2) N v
E: homeaffairs.gov.au

Sensitive:Legal






















Sensitive:Legal
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- _

From: Peta DUNN

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 5:51 PM

To: Malisa GOLIGHTLY

Subject: RE: QON - BE 18/100 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: BE18_100 (002).pdf

Categories: Birthday, Print

UNCLASSIFIED

Malisa

Hope that works. Let me know if it doesn’t
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

p (02 BRI . EETI
E: homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED

From: Malisa GOLIGHTLY

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 5:45 PM

To: Peta DUNN

Subject: Fwd: QON - BE 18/100 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Peta - is there a way to highlight was has changed. I am reviewing on an iPhone so track changes
show up. I find the best way is to scan a copy of the hard copy of track changes and send as PDF. Is
possible?
Thanks
M

—t

Sent by Email+

UNCLASSIFIED

‘Released by Department of Pgoghe Affairs
‘under the| Freedom of Informat#n Act 1982
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- @

From: Peta DUNN

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 12:50 PM

To: Pip DE VEAU;

Cc Malisa GOLIGHTLY; Cheryl-anne MOY; Kylie SCHOLTEN; Claire REES; DLO; &
Sally PFEIFFER

Subject: RE: QON - BE 18/100 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: BE18_100 - without track changes.docx

Categories: Birthday, Print

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks Pip

We are currently loading final attached — with your cleared response to 19 and 20 and DS ICSG cleared changes to
25 to 27 - onto PDMS.

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

p (o2 B v EAE
E: homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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